
 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC)  
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

 
Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

 
 
Special Meeting 
Tuesday, September 14, 2021, 7:30 a.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Governor’s Executive Order 
Conference Call Number: 1-805-324-7279  
Conference ID Number: 163 080 423# 

 
AGENDA 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 
 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If members of the 
public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda item number.  
Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Introduction of new Chief Operations Officer, Mr. Nick Liguori 
 
Staff: Margaret Tatar, Chief Executive Officer 
 
 

1 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


 

CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) July 13, 2021 Minutes 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC  Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes as presented. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
2. Gold Coast Health Plan - Clinicas Del Camino Real Division Of Financial 

Responsibility  (DOFR) 
 
 Staff: Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 
 
UPDATES 
 
3. GCHP Vaccine Outreach Plan  
 
 Staff: Susana Enriquez – Euyoque, Sr. Manager of Communications & Marketing 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
4. HSP MediTrac Update 
 
 Staff: Anna Sproule, Sr. Director of Operations 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
5. Medi-Cal Rx Update  
 
 Staff: Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 

2 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Unless otherwise determined by the PAC, the next regular PAC meeting will be held on December 7, 2021 at Gold Coast 
Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 
 
Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an agenda 
item submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review during 
normal business hours at the office of the Secretary of the Committee. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday prior to the meeting by 1:00 
p.m. to enable GCHP to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.  

3 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC, Clerk of the Board 

DATE:  September 14, 2021 

SUBJECT: Approval of the Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Regular Minutes of 
July 13, 2021. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the July 13, 2021 Provider Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. 

 

 

 

4 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
 dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Provider Advisory Committee 
Special Meeting 

July 13, 2021 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Committee Chair David Fein, called the virtual meeting to order at 7:32 a.m., in the 
Community Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, 
California. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Committee members: Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand. Katy Krul, Sim Mandelbaum, and Pablo Velez. 
 
Absent: Joan Buck-Plassmeyer, Will Garand and Pablo Velez. 
 
Gold Coast Staff in attendance: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External 
Affairs, Robert Franco, Chief Compliance Officer, Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer, 
Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer, Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer, Eileen 
Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant,  Annelie Ginn, Pauline Preciado, Vicki Wrighster, Kim 
Timmerman, David Tovar, Lucy Marrero, and Susana Enriquez   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes for March 9, 2021. 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC, Clerk to the Commission 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 
 
Committee member Linda Baker motioned to approve the minutes as presented. 
Committee member Masood Babeian seconded. 
 
 
 

5 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Katy Krul, 
and Sim Mandelbaum. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Committee members Joan Buck-Plassmeyer, Will Garand and Pablo Velez. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 
 
Committee member Pablo Velez joined the meeting at 7:35 a.m. 
Committee member Will Garand joined the meeting at 7:37 a.m. 
 
UPDATES 
 
2. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 State Budget Update. 
 
 Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs reviewed the 
California 2021-2022 budget.  She gave a review of Medi-Cal related budget 
proposals and Medi-Cal health benefits.  Medi-Cal coverage for 50+ years old 
regardless of immigration status has been added.  She noted Dyadic services was a 
new benefit covered.  The Doula benefit is a post pregnancy service which will be 
federally funded over the next five years.   She also reviewed homelessness related 
proposals and stated the Governor is committed to addressing homelessness in our 
state. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein asked if these services affected GCHP.   Ms. Torres 
stated it will increase membership for seniors, and CalAIM/ILOS.    

 
3. Enhanced Care Management (ECM) / In Lieu of Services (ILOS) Update 
 
 Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 
  Pauline Preciado, Sr. Director of Population Health & Health Equity 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs gave a high-level 
review of the Cal-AIM PowerPoint.  Ms. Torres reviewed the previous approach, stake 
holder communications, noting that a meeting will be scheduled with Ventura County 
leadership.   She also reviewed the implementation timeline with various go-live dates. 

6 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

Ms. Torres noted the Knox Keene licensing application process will start this summer 
and we will get the license by 2023.  The Whole Person Care (WPC) Model shared by 
the County of Ventura Health Care Agency was shared with the Commission, as well 
as the types of care management which will have person centered approach, 
expanding the scope to address the needs of Mental Health Services.  
 
Ms. Torres stated WPC will be phased in first and Enhanced Care Management 
(ECM) will be part of Phase II, six (6) months later.  Incarceration population will be 
phased in last.   
 
Pauline Preciado, Senior Director of Population Health & Equity presented In Lieu of 
Services (ILOS) DHCS list of Thirteen. Proposals for Services to address 
homelessness and housing, services for long-term well-being in home-like settings, 
as well as recuperative services were reviewed.   Ms. Preciado reviewed the ECM 
Model of Care which is a person-centered approach.  She noted the expanded scope 
will address the needs of Mental Health Services members.  Ms. Preciado also 
reviewed the social interventions with additional layers of support.   
 
Ms. Preciado reviewed the ECM Phases with Phase I beginning January of 2022.  
Phase II is scheduled for July of 2022 and Phase III scheduled for January of 2023. 
 
Ms. Preciado then presented the GCHP current state in Ventura County and 
implementation plan. The division of responsibilities and ECM workflow were also 
reviewed.  Project milestones beginning with Development of Governance Structure 
in April 2021 through the various phases and go-lives.  The role of the advisory 
committee is to provide guidance from community partners, in conjunction with the 
proposed governance structure was reviewed.  
 
Committee member Katie Krul asked what criteria was for vendors.  Ms. Preciado 
stated the intent of DHCS is to leverage the same criteria as members that are already 
being served.   Ms. Torres stated an Advisory Council will be implemented and will 
need to launch in conjunction with PAC and CAC.   Committee member Linda Baker 
asked how the information will be communicated to the provider network.   Ms. Torres 
responded providers will be able to look at the Provider Bulletin as well as webinars 
to educate and work with providers.   
 

4. HSP MediTrac Update 
 
 Staff: Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

7 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant stated Conduent recommended GCHP migrate 
to a new system.  The Provider Portal was scheduled to Go-Live in May 2021.  So far 
there have not been optimal experiences.  There are many issues with the provider 
portal and claims had limited functionality due to the time it took Conduent to convert 
our claims history.  Most of that has been restored, but the most problematic area was 
for providers to submit online patient authorizations.  Ms. Moscaritolo noted we need 
to meet regulatory timelines and Conduent is working on the portal to make it 
functional.   
 
Providers are submitting claims but there is a backlog.  The normal amount is 
approximately 30,000 but currently it is 166,000 and going past the 45 days depending 
on the submission, and some claims are pending sixty (60) days. Call Center volume 
has increased, and they have extended their morning and evening hours. 
 
There has been a major change in the authorization process. Ms. Moscaritolo met 
with Chief Medical Officer, Nancy Wharfield, M.D., and they agreed to move 
authorizations to 100% faxing. These concerns have been expressed to Conduent, 
and they agreed to an enhancement. There will be testing to find a fix for the issue.   
Ms. Moscaritolo stated the Go-Live has been rough.  GCHP has done extensive 
provider outreach.  A webinar was offered on June 23rd for long-term care providers, 
and over one hundred (100) providers attended.  Outreach will continue. There are 
daily calls with Conduent. 
 
Committee Chair, David Fein stated he was glad GCHP addressed the customer 
service issue.  There have been long waits and he asked if the provider should contact 
provider relations.  Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations, stated there are 
2 ways:  1) contact Provider Relations or 2) send a separate email for issues to 
ETPrelations@goldchp.org    The website has a site for providers and there is also 
information in the Provider Relations Newsletter. 
 
Committee member Pablo Velez stated the process is traumatic and it is affecting the 
quality of care.  He noted Nicole Kanter’s Team and Vicki’s team and stated he 
appreciated their time and support.   
 

5. Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management (PCCM) Update 
 
 Staff: Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations 
  Kim Timmerman, Director of Quality Improvement 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations, stated GCHP is entering into a 
contract with Symplr.  She reviewed the software components:   eApply, eStatus and 

8 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:ETPrelations@goldchp.org


 

Contract Management.  She also reviewed the project timeline and expected date of 
completion which is currently mid-August 2021.  This project is being done 
concurrently with ETP. 
 
Ms. Wrighster reviewed the benefits of PCCM.  She noted that the Provider Network 
Data base was an antiquated system and at its limit.  Ms. Wrighster stated the new 
process will eliminate provider data maintenance inefficiencies and data errors.  The 
PCCM will provide enhanced reporting and tracking and timely compliance with 
DHCS. 
 
The introduction to PCCM is in two phases; listing the benefits of this system and there 
will be step by step guidelines. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein asked if all providers will be required to set up or only 
when re-credentialing.  Ms. Wrighster stated it will roll-out and will be favorable to all 
providers.  It will be for both credentialing and re-credentialing. 
 
Committee member Linda Baker asked if there are plans made on how this system 
will link with Conduent.  Ms. Wrighster responded that it is currently working on 
integration for a smooth transition.  This is a learning process, but all will use this 
process. 
 

Committee member Will Garand motioned to approve agenda item updates 2 through 5 as 
presented. Committee member Pablo Velez seconded. 
 
AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand, Katy Krul, Sim Mandelbaum, and Pablo Velez. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Committee member Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
6. 2021-2022 Operating and Capital Budget 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 
 

9 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

Chief Financial Officer, Kashina Bishop gave a high-level review of the 2021 budget 
which was presented and approved by both the Executive Finance Committee and 
Commission.   
 
The Fiscal Year to Date net gain is $16.6 million.  TNE will reach 314% of the minimum 
required by 6/30/2022.  She noted that we are currently ahead of this timeline.  Medical 
Los Ratio is 91.7% and Administrative Ratio is 6.5% 
 
CFO Bishop noted there is still no firm date for the Pharmacy Carve-Out but will notify 
the committee if we get information.  
 
TNE reviewed is a four-year forecast (2021-2024) the 2019 Medical expenses are 
trended forward on what we think the State will do.   We still have the lowest reserves 
in the State, so we are still at risk.  Membership is a huge driver to our revenue and 
will continue to grow. Even though membership will slightly decline over a six-month 
period we will be at a higher level that pre-pandemic.  
 
CFO Bishop reviewed revenue assumptions, medical expense assumptions, 
inpatient, outpatient, and long-term care medical expenses. She noted that the 
administrative budget must stay within what the State allows. She also reviewed 
project portfolio, which listed current and new projects.     
 

7. Health Equity & Inclusion Presentation 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 
 

Chief Diversity Officer, Ted Bagley stated there is an issue in the County.  He is 
currently looking for opportunities in the County.   He has had a problem finding true 
grievances because there is a fear of loss of benefits.  He noted we need equity – we 
can have equality, but we need equity as well.  He reviewed the categories of current 
health issues.  He also reviewed what is health equity.    There are social factors such 
as lower education, household income also affects health outcomes.   Lower incomes 
have demonstrated higher health issues.   

 
CDO Bagley stated there are recommendations that have been submitted to the 
commission and GCHP leadership.  It takes resources and manpower as well as 
money.   GCHP is working with the County in coordinating efforts.  He is planning to 
hold a summit in August/September – it is on hold due to the pandemic.   He plans to 
have various cultural groups come in to have open dialogue.  He wants to see results.  
 

10 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

Committee member Sim Mandelbaum motioned to approve agenda item 6 and 7 as 
presented. Committee member Pablo Velez seconded. 
 
AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand, Katy Krul, Sim Mandelbaum, and Pablo Velez. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Committee member Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 
 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 
 
  ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further items to be addressed, Committee Chair David Fein motioned to adjourn the 
meeting at 9:27 a.m.  
 
 
 
Approved: 
 
_________________________ 
Maddie Gutierrez, MMC 
Clerk to the Commission 

11 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  2 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee (PAC)  
 
FROM:  Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations  
 
DATE:   September 14, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:   Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)/Clinicas Del Camino Real (CDCR)  

Division of Financial Responsibility (DOFR) 
  
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP)/Clinicas Del Camino Real (CDCR) Division of Financial 
Responsibility (DOFR) 
 

12 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



G
C

H
P/

C
D

C
R

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
(D

O
FR

)

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

1

Vi
ck

i W
rig

hs
te

r, 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

13 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Ti
m

el
in

e

•O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

5 
•D

iv
isi

on
 o

f F
in

an
ci

al
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 (D
O

FR
) 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
•C

DC
R 

m
em

be
rs

 o
nl

y

•M
ay

 1
, 2

02
1

•N
ew

 D
O

FR
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

da
te

•S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

, 2
02

1
•O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5 

DO
FR

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e

14 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



W
hy

 th
e 

Ch
an

ge
?

•P
ro

vi
de

r A
br

as
io

n
•

Co
rr

ec
t c

la
im

s s
ub

m
iss

io
n 

en
tit

y 
(G

CH
P 

or
 C

DC
R)

•
Du

pl
ic

at
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
en

ia
ls

•
M

ul
tip

le
 re

sp
on

se
s

•N
ee

d 
pr

oc
es

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s p

ro
vi

de
r c

on
ce

rn
s

•N
ee

d 
to

 c
re

at
e 

cl
ea

r D
O

FR
 fo

r a
ll 

pa
rt

ie
s

•A
lig

nm
en

t o
f G

CH
P 

an
d 

CD
CR

 

15 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



DO
FR

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
•

GC
HP

 a
nd

 C
DC

R 
m

et
 se

ve
ra

l t
im

es
 to

 c
om

e 
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t o
n 

ho
w

 to
 m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d

•
Ag

re
em

en
t s

ig
ne

d 
in

 la
te

 A
ug

us
t

•
N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
fo

rw
ar

de
d 

to
 G

CH
P 

pr
ov

id
er

 n
et

w
or

k 
on

 A
ug

us
t 

31
, 2

02
1

•
GC

HP
 a

nd
 C

DC
R 

m
ee

t w
ee

kl
y

•
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 fr

om
 b

ot
h 

en
tit

ie
s 

•
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Le
ad

er
s

•
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (i
nc

lu
de

s H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) 
•

Cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
CD

CR
 a

nd
 G

CH
P 

fo
r t

he
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
1 

DO
FR

 
•

Cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 D

O
FR

16 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
ov

id
er

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

•P
ro

vi
de

r U
pd

at
es

•
Pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
Au

gu
st

 3
1,

 2
02

1
•

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

e 
DO

FR
 th

at
 w

as
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

on
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
1,

 2
02

1

•
Ad

di
tio

na
l u

pd
at

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

rw
ar

de
d 

to
 G

CH
P 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
as

 n
ee

de
d 

•G
CH

P 
W

eb
sit

e
•

Ba
nn

er
ad

vi
sin

g 
of

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
 o

f D
O

FR
 w

ith
 li

nk
 to

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 U

pd
at

e
•

Pr
ov

id
er

s c
an

 c
on

ta
ct

 p
ro

vi
de

rr
el

at
io

ns
@

gc
hp

.o
rg

fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
or

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

e 
DO

FR

17 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:providerrelations@gchp.org


Q
ue

st
io

ns

18 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 
 
FROM: Susana Enriquez-Euyoque, Sr. Manager of Communications & Marketing 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   Vaccine Outreach Initiative 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Presentation providing an overview of Gold Coast Health Plan’s vaccine outreach initiative. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the presentation. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Vaccine outreach initiative presentation. 

19 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

Va
cc

in
e 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
In

iti
at

iv
e

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

1

Su
sa

na
 E

nr
iq

ue
z-

Eu
yo

qu
e

Sr
. M

an
ag

er
 o

f C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

20 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



A
ge

nd
a

1.
Va

cc
in

at
io

n 
di

sp
ar

iti
es

 in
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y

2.
St

ra
te

gi
es

21 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Ve
nt

ur
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

R
at

e 
(a

s 
of

 A
ug

us
t 2

2,
 2

02
1)

•
75

.2
%

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

12
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 
ol

de
r h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 
on

e 
do

se

•
53

.3
%

 o
f M

ed
i-C

al
 

be
ne

fic
ia

rie
s 

12
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 
ol

de
r h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 
on

e 
do

se

So
ur

ce
: S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

75
.2

53
.3

VE
N

TU
RA

 C
O

U
N

TY
VE

N
TU

RA
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
ED

I-
CA

L

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Ra
te

 
(a

s o
f A

ug
us

t 2
2,

 2
02

1)

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Ra
te

(a
s o

f A
ug

us
t 2

2,
 2

02
1)

22 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



St
ra

te
gi

es

•
M

em
be

rs
 w

ho
 g

et
 v

ac
ci

na
te

d
•

Pr
ov

id
er

s w
ho

 b
ec

om
e 

va
cc

in
at

or
s

In
ce

nt
iv

es

•
Da

ta
 sh

ar
in

g 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 so
 th

ey
 c

an
 re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
th

ei
r u

nv
ac

ci
na

te
d 

as
sig

ne
d 

m
em

be
rs

•
En

ga
gi

ng
 G

CH
P 

ne
tw

or
k 

ph
ar

m
ac

ie
s i

n 
va

cc
in

at
io

ns

Pr
ov

id
er

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps

•
W

or
k 

w
ith

 co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s t

o 
re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c p
op

ul
at

io
ns

•
Su

pp
or

t c
ou

nt
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 v
ac

ci
na

tio
n 

ev
en

ts
•

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 e
ffo

rt
s t

o 
al

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
O

ut
re

ac
h

23 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

24 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 
 
TO: Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 
 
FROM: Anna Sproule, Sr. Director of Operations 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:   HSP / MediTrac Go-Live Update 
 
 
 
 

VERBAL PRESENTATION 

25 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

FROM: Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 

DATE:  September 14, 2021 

SUBJECT: Medi-Cal Rx Update 

 

SUMMARY: 

Presentation providing an update to Medi-Cal Rx. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee receive and file the presentation.  

 
ATTACHMENT: 
 

1) Freese, A., (2021). Director of Pharmacy, Medi-Cal Rx, Presentation Slides. 
 

26 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x

An
ni

e 
Fr

ee
se

, P
ha

rm
.D

.
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ha

rm
ac

y

27 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Ag
en

da
•

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
•

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

: M
em

be
rs

•
GC

HP
 P

ro
vi

de
r O

ut
re

ac
h

•
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x 
W

eb
 P

or
ta

l
•

Im
po

rt
an

t L
in

ks
•

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
 H

el
p

28 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

N
ew

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Da

te
: J

an
ua

ry
 1

, 2
02

2

•
DH

CS
 P

re
ss

 R
el

ea
se

/E
m

ai
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
•

GC
HP

 P
ro

vi
de

r N
ot

ic
e

29 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

:
M

em
be

rs

D
at

e
To

pi
c

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

0
90

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
DH

CS

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

1
60

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
DH

CS

N
ov

em
be

r-
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
21

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

G
CH

P

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

1
30

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
G

CH
P

By
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

2
N

ew
 ID

 C
ar

ds
G

CH
P

*C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

sc
he

du
le

 w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 a

s n
ee

de
d 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 D
HC

S

30 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



G
CH

P 
Pr

ov
id

er
 O

ut
re

ac
h

Ite
m

Ta
rg

et
ed

 D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
ov

id
er

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Bu

lle
tin

s (
PO

B)

M
id

-O
ct

ob
er

Ar
tic

le
s i

n 
th

e 
PO

B 
w

ill
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

as
 n

ew
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

be
co

m
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e

Pr
ov

id
er

 E
m

ai
ls 

Bl
as

ts
O

ng
oi

ng
Em

ai
l b

la
st

s c
on

ta
in

in
g 

im
po

rt
an

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 w
eb

sit
e 

up
da

te
s

G
CH

P 
W

eb
sit

e 
Ba

nn
er

 a
nd

 
La

nd
in

g 
Pa

ge

N
ow

 li
ve

W
eb

sit
e 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 im

po
rt

an
t l

in
ks

 a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x

W
ha

t o
th

er
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

w
ou

ld
 P

AC
 

m
em

be
rs

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

fo
r M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x?

31 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

:
Pr

ov
id

er
s

D
at

e
To

pi
c

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

0
90

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
DH

CS

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

1
60

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
DH

CS

N
ov

em
be

r-
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
21

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

G
CH

P

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

1
30

-D
ay

 N
ot

ic
e 

Le
tt

er
G

CH
P

By
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

2
N

ew
 ID

 C
ar

ds
G

CH
P

32 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

W
eb

 P
or

ta
l:

N
O

W
 L

IV
E!

ht
tp

s:
//

m
ed

i-c
al

rx
.d

hc
s.

ca
.g

ov
/h

om
e/

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Av
ai

la
bl

e:
•

Pr
og

ra
m

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 FA

Q
s

•
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
s

•
De

ta
ils

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
Tr

an
sit

io
n 

Po
lic

y
•

Em
ai

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

al
er

t s
ig

n 
up

 –
S I

GN
 U

P 
N

O
W

!

33 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

https://medi-calrx.dhcs.ca.gov/home/


O
th

er
 Im

po
rt

an
t L

in
ks

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

De
di

ca
te

d 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

W
eb

si
te

:
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x 
Tr

an
sit

io
n

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
ru

g 
Li

st
 (C

DL
):

M
ed

i-C
al

 P
ha

rm
ac

y 
M

an
ua

l

34 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/pharmacy/Pages/Medi-CalRX.aspx
https://files.medi-cal.ca.gov/pubsdoco/manual/man_query.aspx?wSearch=*_*p00*+OR+*_*z00*+OR+*_*z02*&wFLogo=Part2+%23+Pharmacy&wPath=N


In
 S

um
m

ar
y:

W
ha

t i
s M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x?
•

O
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

02
2,

 a
ll 

ph
ar

m
ac

y 
cl

ai
m

s w
ill

 b
e 

bi
lle

d 
to

 M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x,

 th
e 

ne
w

 F
FS

 
ph

ar
m

ac
y 

pr
og

ra
m

•
GC

HP
 c

an
 a

ss
ist

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

er
s,

 b
ut

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 w

ill
 

be
 a

dm
in

ist
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
st

at
e

•
Th

e 
fo

rm
ul

ar
y 

w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

un
de

r M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
ne

w
 

au
th

or
iza

tio
ns

 o
r t

o 
ch

an
ge

 
m

ed
ic

at
io

ns
•

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

18
0 

da
y 

tr
an

sit
io

n 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r 

gr
an

df
at

he
rin

g 
of

 m
ed

ic
at

io
ns

W
ha

t D
o 

I N
ee

d 
to

 D
o?

•
Re

gi
st

er
fo

r a
nd

 a
cc

es
st

he
 M

ed
i-

Ca
l R

x 
se

cu
re

 p
ro

vi
de

r p
or

ta
l

•
Co

m
pl

et
e

an
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tr

ai
ni

ng
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

m
od

ul
es

 to
 k

no
w

 
ho

w
 to

 h
el

p 
m

em
be

rs
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ei
r p

ha
rm

ac
y 

be
ne

fit
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
ho

w
 to

 su
bm

it 
a 

pr
io

r 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
or

 a
pp

ea
l

•
Ed

uc
at

e 
st

af
f o

n 
ne

w
 p

ho
ne

s 
nu

m
be

rs
, w

eb
 p

or
ta

l, 
et

c.

35 of 36 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x:

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
 H

el
p

•
Fo

r q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
/o

r c
om

m
en

ts
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x,

 
DH

CS
 in

vi
te

s s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s t
o 

su
bm

it 
th

os
e 

vi
a 

em
ai

l t
o 

rx
ca

rv
eo

ut
@

dh
cs

.c
a.

go
v

•
Fo

r q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

nd
/o

r c
om

m
en

ts
 fo

r G
CH

P 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ph
ar

m
ac

y 
be

ne
fit

s,
 p

le
as

e 
re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
th

e 
ph

ar
m

ac
y 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t a

t p
ha

rm
ac

y@
go

ld
ch

p.
or

g

•
Fo

r h
el

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x 
po

rt
al

, p
le

as
e 

re
ac

h 
ou

t 
to

 M
ag

el
la

n 
fo

r a
ss

ist
an

ce
: 

M
ed

iC
al

Rx
Ed

uc
at

io
nO

ut
re

ac
h@

m
ag

el
la

nh
ea

lth
.c

om

36 of 36 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:rxcarveout@dhcs.ca.gov
mailto:pharmacy@goldchp.org
mailto:MediCalRxEducationOutreach@magellanhealth.com

	PAC Agenda for 09 14 2021FINAL
	Agenda Item 1 Minutes Staff Rpt
	Agenda Item 1a 07 13 2021 PAC Mins_MT edits
	CALL TO ORDER

	Agenda Item 2 CDCR DOFR
	Agenda Item 2a CDCR DOFR PowerPoint
	Slide Number 1
	Timeline
	Why the Change?
	DOFR Development Process and Communications
	Provider Communications
	Questions

	Agenda Item 3 CAC_Communications_Staff_Report_102721
	Agenda ITem 3a CAC_Vaccine_Outreach_Presentation_102721
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Ventura County Vaccination Rate (as of August 22, 2021)
	Strategies
	Slide Number 5

	Agenda Item 4 HSP MediTrac GoLive Update
	Agenda Item 5 Medi-Cal Rx Update 2021-09-14 (002)
	Agenda Item 5a CarveOut_Medi-CalRx_PAC_2021-09
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Medi-Cal Rx Implementation
	Communication Schedule:�Members
	GCHP Provider Outreach
	Communication Schedule:�Providers
	Medi-Cal Rx Web Portal:�NOW LIVE!
	Other Important Links
	In Summary:
	Medi-Cal Rx:�Questions and Help


	Return to Agenda: 


